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2. (a) What ls the present pollcy and which of the employee's
relatives are entitied to passes (b) how many per year?

3. How many domestic passes ia an employee allowed for (a)
himself (b) bis wife and children (c) other famlly niembers or
relatives per year¶'

4. How many overseas passes is an employee allowed for (a)
himself (b) his wife and chiidren (c) other relatives per year
(i) after 1 year service (11) after 3 or 5 years service (III) after
10 years or more service?

Mr. Gérard Duquel (Parliamentary Secretary ta Min-
ister cf Transport): The Management of Air Canada
advises as follows: Employees and their dependents are
entitled to free transportation depending upon the em-
ployee's years of service. The administration of this
policy is considered to be a matter of internai manage-
ment.

PUBLIC WORKS-GREENBELT FARM CONTRACT NO.

9C-07017

Question No. l,127-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders calied for contract 9C-07017, November 18,

1969, Construction of building No. 213, Greenbeit Farm and, if s0
(a) what was the number of bids received (b) what was the
highest and what was the lowest (c) what bifi was accepted (d)
how was the notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submltted, what was the reason?
3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract

(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (II)
engineering supervision (II) excavation (iv) foundation (y)
super structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi)
masonry construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and i-
terior finish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix)
electrical wiring (x) piumbing andi heating (b) by whom was
saine done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister cf Public Works>: 1. Yes,
(a) Eight tenders were received and opened on November
13, 1969. (b) Highest tender, $137,800; lowest tender,
$114,400. (c) Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement-
Newspapers: Montreal, Toronto, Ottawa and Hull; Heavy
Construction News, Toronto; Daily Commercial News,
Toronto; Journal Constructo, Ville Jacques-Cartier.

2. Not applicable.

3. Admiral Engineering & Construction Ltd.
4. (a) (i) $2,522. LeBlanc & Martin, Arcbitects. (ü)

None.
(a) and (b) (iii) to (x) In very few cases does the

Department require the general contractor to llst on the
tender f ormi ali the names of the subcontractors they
propose using. A cost breakdown by work subdivision, as
provided by the general contractor, is attached including
the names of those trades which were required to be
listed.

5. and 6. The contractual. arrangements are directly
between the Department and the general contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and in-

Questions
surance for subcontractors is the sole responsibility of
the general contractor.

Cost Breakdown by Trades
Construction of Building No. 213, Greenbelt Farmn-

Contract 9C-07017
Permits, insurance, bonds $ 1,200
Excavation and backfill 10,000
Concrete, formns, reinforcing steel and

finish 22,000
Carpentry, insulation, caulking 19,800
Metal siding and roofing (Ideal Roofing) 4,000
Millwork and glazing 4,500
Painting 4,000
Finishing Hardware 700
Paving 900
Miscellaneous fabricated metals 4,500
Stails and stanchions 2,500
Operating table and light

(Arnold Maxo) 3,500
Rubber Mats 1,700
Feed tanks, auger system, barn cleaner

(Central Welders and Blacksrniths)
(Beatty) 6,000

Mechanical (Andy's Mechanical) 10,600
Electric (Bisson Electric) 18,500

PUBLIC WORKS-ENVIRONMI2NTAL LABORATORY,
TUNNBY'S PASTURIE

Question No. 1,132-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders called for contract 9C-01421, May 5, 1969, Re-

visions to mechanical equipment, Environmental Laboratory,
Tunney's Pasture and, If so (a) what was the number of bids
received (b) what was the highest and what was the lowest (c)
what bid was accepted (d) how was the notice of tender pubil-
cized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?
3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract

(a) what was the cost of (1) architectural supervision (Il)
engineering supervision (III) excavation (iv) foundation (y)
super structure rooflng contractor and concrete supplier (vi)
masonrY construction (vil) interior divisions piasterlng and i-
terior finish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix)
electrical wirmng (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was
same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whom was the Insurance placed for sub trades?

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Warks): 1. Yes,
(a) Nine tenders were received and opened on April 1,
1969. (b) Highest tender, $111,111; lowest tender, $73,320.
(c) Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement-Newspapers:
Montreal, Toronto, Ottawa and Huil; Heavy Construc-
tion News, Toronto; Daily Commercial News & Building
Record, Toronto; Journal Constructo, Ville Jacques-
Cartier.

2. Not applicable.
3. Canadian International Comnstock Co. Ltd.
4. (a) (D) None. (ii) $2,3 10.-Keith Associates Limited,

Consultîng Engineers.
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